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10M118/2018 Merimean a-Claims

View Sent Message

This mail is associated with :

*SFF6S81BR (1201800012543)
[SKP7540Y)
TR

Ewan Siew Wai
Sep 21 2018 12:00AM
[Deven Bharat Chhaya)
Reliable Carz Pt= Ltd

Resend I ﬁlﬂaﬂn—dmu ]_Fﬂnt H;nq- | I:Ill;t: Hﬂl;.gtj -Fnrmrd ]

From LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (LKK_HQ), sent on 18/10/2018 12:44 PM.
To josey.lohiifwd.com

Subject TP SURVEY SFF 6B18R

Dear Josey,

Please be informed that we have Inspected the vehicle SFF 6818R on 17/10/2018.
We are pending estimate from repairer.

Best Regards,
eron Chen

'DOCUMENTS SUMMARY - - B
There are no documents.

https:/(singaporemerimen.com/daims/index. cimMusebox=3VCmai fuseaction=dsp_viewAmode=0&imsgld=18454884/SenderAliasid=12&iDom... 112




_Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: matorclaims.sg@fwd.com

Sent: Wednesday, 26 September 2018 6:09 PM

To: assignments@Ikkauto.com; sur@Ikkauto.com; admin-a@Ikkauto.com; admin-
d@lkkauto.com

Ce: maotorclaims sg@fwd.com

Subject: FW: Qur client's vehicle no. SFF6B18R (RC); Your insured's vehicle no. SKP7540Y -
PRI (FWD Ref: PNPV2017-00004297-01)

Attachments: Reliable Carz - Pre-Repair Notice (FWD){SFF6818R).pdf

Hi LKK team,

Please refer to the attached and liaise with TP repairer for PRS.
Attached is the TP GIA report.

Please create the case in Merimen.

Thank you.

Kind Regards
losey Laoh
Executive, Claims

FWD Singapore Pte. Lid,
b Temasek Boulevard, #18-01 Suntec Tower Four, Singapare 038986

T (65)6727 5872

E josey.loh@fwd.com
W fwd.com.sg

b

insurance

With FWE, yoe gt b8 brep you
SO WCIHinr Lifw Peo muatier what FWo
PoU B s s W pryy

From: Hul Ting [mailto:huiting@crossborderslic.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 26 September, 2018 5:51 PM

To: Motor Claims SG - SG Common; Corene

Subject: RE: Our client's vehicle no. SFF6818R (RC); Your insured's vehicle no. SKP7540Y - PRI

Your attention is drawn to the CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE below.

WITHOUT PREJUDICE



Dear Sirs

1 We refer to your email dated 26 September 2018

2 We are Instructed that our client has confirmed LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD as a single joint expert
Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:

Venua: Reliable Carz Pte Ltd
Address: 8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4
#05-50
Singapore 415875
Contact Jason Lee (8166 9797)
4 Please liaise with the above workshop.
Thank You.
Regards
Huiting
TEL: 6438 1323 ext 2008

CrossBorders LLC

133 New Bridge Road
#23-03/04/05 Chinatown Paint
Singapore 058413

Tel (65)5438 1323

Fax: (65) 6438 2313

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail from CrossBorders LLC (including any attachment(s) to it) is confidential and may also be privileged and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Accordingly, if you are not the intended recipient please notify us
immediately, delete this e-mail (including any attachment to it) from your computer system and do not disclose or
distribute it to any other person or continue to read this e-mail. Thank you.

CrossBorders LLC DOES NOT ACCEPT SERVICE OF COURT DOCUMENTS OR NOTICE OF ANY
PROCEEDINGS BY FACSIMILE OR EMAIL

Fram: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com <motorclaims.sg@fwd.coms
Sent: Wednesday, 26 September 2018 5:19 PM

To: Hui Ting <huiting@crossborderslic. com>; Corene <corene@crosshordersllc.coms>

Cc: motorclaims.se@fwd.com
Subject: RE: Our client's vehicle no. SFF6818R (RC); Your insured's vehicle no. SKP7540Y - PRI

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir/ Madam

Please find our panel surveyors as follows: -

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTELTD
INFINITI APPRAISAL SERVICE

AJAX INSPECTION SERVICES PTE LTD
VICOM LTD

APPRAISALS ASSOCIATES PTE LTD

W 1 —

I you are not agreeable to any of the above, we reserve our rights to request for pre-repair inspection of your client's
vehicle,

We look forward to receiving your reply.



Thank vou.

From: Hui Ting [mailto:huiting@crossborderslic.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2018 5:06 PM

To: Motor Claims 5G - 5G Common

Cc: Corene

Subject: Our client's vehicle no. SFFER18R (RC); Your insured's vehicle no. SKP7540Y - PRI

Your attention Is drawn to the CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE below.

PREJ

Dear Sirs

1 Please find attached our PRI notice dated 26 September 2018 for your kind attention

2 Please reply email to corene@crossborderslic.com & huiting@crossborderslic. com

Thank You,

Regards
Huiting
TEL 6438 1323 ext 2006

CrossBorders LLC

133 New Bridge Road
#23-03/04/05 Chinatown Point
Singapore 059413

Tel: (65) 6438 1323

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
immediately, delete this e-mail (including any attachment to it} from your computer system and do not disclose or
distribute It to any other person or continue to read this e-mall. Thank you.

CrossBorders LLC DOES NOT ACCEPT SERVICE OF COURT DOCUMENTS OR NOTICE OF ANY
PROCEEDINGS BY FACSIMILE OR EMAIL

ATTENTION:

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the use of
the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please natify the
sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not use, disclose, copy
or store this email and any attachments.

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any
attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT been
scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any attachments.

ATTENTION:

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the
use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please
notify the sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not

3



use, disclose, copy or store this email and any attachments.
- Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any

~ attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT

been scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any
attachments.



CROSSBORDERS LLC
MM:I UI;"CI "
Advoentes & Solicitors | Comunissioner for Onths | Notary Public :;iml;qﬁ;m‘ o
CHINATOWN I'OINT
SINCAPORE 059413

Our Ref: AJ.tk RC (SFF8818R) Thi: 6438 1323
Your Ref: SKPT540Y . Fax: e438 2913

: BRANCH OFFICE
~26 Seplember 2018 I JALAS BiRSEH

1302 Wrw WORLD CENTRI
SINGAPOLE 20T

“FWD SINGAPORE PTE. LTD, BY EMAIL ONLY
6 Temasek Boulevard PLEASE  SEND ALl
ot T VLY, Wi T
?hﬁxﬂgﬂamr Four ?:ﬂ‘ ui:ﬂ%ﬁﬁn o
Attn: Motor Claims Department UR GENT Wi DO NOT ACCIPT

SLRVICL ity AN

Dear Sirs

NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR SURVEY
CLAIMANT: KWAN SIEW WAI - " ,

TRAFFIC ACCIDENT ON 21 SEPTEMBER 2018 AT 13:45 HRS ALONG JUNCTION OF
PARLIAMENT PLACE / ST ANDREW ROAD INVOLVING VEHICLES NO. SFFE818R &
SKP7540Y - 2

We are instructed by Kwan Siew Wai to notify you of a road accident on 21
September 2018 at about 13:45 hrs along Junction of Parliament Place / St Andrew
Road invalving our client's vehicle registration number SFF6818R and vehicle
regisiration number SKP7540Y driven by your insured at the material time. A copy
of the Singapore accident statement/itraffic police report filed is enclosed.

As a result of the accident, our client's vehicle has been damaged. Before our client
proceeds lo repair the damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days
(excluding any intervening Saturday, Sunday and Public Holiday) of your receipt of
this notice whather you or your insurer would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of
the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline.
our client shall proceed (o repair the vehicle without further reference 1o you. /

Flease be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at;

Venue: Reliable Carz Pie Lid ~
Address: B Kakl Bukit Avenue 4
#05-50
Singapore 415875
Contact; Jason Lee (B166 B797)

Please liaise with the above workshop directly.

Yours faithfully |
. L . T ﬂ,f;ﬁ o2 s L ,(__L-'_ PLEASE LET US KNOW THE DATE
_/Crossborders LLC | OF THE PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION| |
Email: corene@crossborderslic.com / s s
huiitin bordersllc.com
encs

CONFIDENTIALITY CAUTION
THIE DOCUMENT 15 FOR THE ADDRESSEEIS) OMLY AND MAY CONTAIN CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION ANDYDIR MAY K]
SURIELT TO LEGAL MRUVILRGE. IF YOU HAVT RECEIVED THIS IN FRROL PLEAST CONTACT LIS MM DIATELY

CROSSBORDERS LLC

A LIMITED LIARILITY CORPORATION. REGISTRATION BisAnER 200 MOS8 K
GET REGISTRATION MUMBER 2013052545



WLAS TR 28T [ Nahonel Assesartmrn Carire Seevices - Bulll Mel
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1, Pimass report mr‘l’tcﬂr e delpils of he stciden! 1o giaad Lo e el proosssy
2. This Form must be compleled by the Palicyholder andior the Authorised Driver

3. Informuaton proviced must e as TTuthful and sccurmie s poanibies Ay willul misregressrmEnon or withoigsng of maenal fscts may aflow iIMIurANce compames io
repudiate policy ability,

4. The meoe snd scceptance of s Form by insurance companiss @ Hotan sorssnn of policy lintlny an e part of e NEUrSNos COMEENMES
L. Any falss reporling may be referred (o the Polics for investigation.

&, This report will be lonwarded by tha nsuren of the GLA Records Management Centre exlablished by the General insurance Association of Singapors (GIA] for
wrchiving amd that copias of ths repor will, for & lee. be mads available upon appbcation by imeresied partiee

7. By the losgemant of this report to the insurers. you heveby consent (o the archiving of this repon at the centre and fo copies of tha repor! being made available
alpresad

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Rapon 24/09/2018 20:31
Date Of Accident 21/09/2018 13:45
Exacl Location Of Accidant JUNCTION OF PARLIAMENT PLACE/ST ANDREW ROAD
Country/State of Loss SINGAFPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicie Registration Numbar SFFEB1ER
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner KWAN SIEW Wal
NRIC Na ST503555A
Email Address KWANERICTSEGMAIL.COM
Mobile Phona Mo (LOCAL) +65-96337622
Alternative Phone No OTHERS-86337622
Vehicle Particulars
Manufaciurer BMW
Model 730LI

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was baing used al

time of accident PRIVATE USE

Are you claiming undar your own insuranca palicy

for repair 1o your vehicla? .
It Mo, Please state action lo be lakean THIRD PARTY
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company CHINA TAIPING INSURAMNCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD

Type Of Coverage
Flest Policy

Policy Number
Cover Nota Numbar
Driver

Name of Drivar
NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Oeccupalion

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gendear

Mobile Number

Fax Numbar
Contact Number
EMail Address

COMPREHENSIVE
ND
DMPCSN1T18221801

KWAN SIEW WAI
S7503555A

Imnars

INDOOR

30/04/1998

22 YEARS AND 4 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-86337622

OTHERS-96337622
KWANERICTS@GMAIL.COM

Page 1 of 17



263 RIVER VALLEY ROAD
#06-07

Postooda 238309
Was driver an employes of the Insured's Company NO
If Mo. Relationship of the Drver with the Insured  OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Address

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vahicle B

General Information of the Accident
Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Waeather Condilions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY
Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved In this accident? MNO
Mumber of vehicles involved in the accident 2
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulanca?
Was any other malerial or property damaged? YES
| rtﬂv_ﬂ been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.
Number of Passangers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action
Was the accident reported to the polica? NO
Il Yes Pleasa statas which Paolice Station
Was notice of intendad Prosecution given? NO
It Yes against whom?
Circumstances of Accident
PLEASE REFER TO SKETCH PLAN
Attachment(s)
Are accident photos avallable for aftachmeanit? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO
Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicls Registration Number SKPTS40Y
Vehicle Make/Model/Calour MERCEDES BENZ
Datails Of Properties
Vehicle Calegory PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver DEVEMN BHARAT CHHAYA
NRIC/Passport Numbaear ST460075A
Contact Number 91801274
Address
Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage
No., Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Fage 2 of 1T



Accident Sketch Plan
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Accident Photo
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
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Accident Pholo
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Accident Photo
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Accident Photo
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RELIABLE CARZ PTE LTD
8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4 #05-50 Premier @ Kaki Bukit Singapore 4158753
Contact No.: +65 8166 9797 Fax No.: +65 6385 1751

Vehicle No.: SFF 6318 R Muodel: BMW 730 Li

QTY DESCRIPTION
List Items; j |
I Rear bumper 345
I Rear bumper towing cover pote
| Rear bumper lower trim cover @+ {-—éc‘
| Rear bumper energy nbsorber 77" -
I Rear bumper reinforcement V’* (|4
| Rear bumper center guide =
2 Rear bumper retainer @415.00 &< =~
4 Rear parking sensor @510.00 3 ¢ b ey @
| Rearend panel ,it._
1 Rear exhaust pipe P~
| Rear bumper under cover f" i
2 Rear bumper reflektor @98

Special Nett ltems:
| Rear bumper clip (set) +~ <9

Labour Charges :

To remove & replace reserve sensor

To apply under cont

To remove & refit exhaust system

To welding, jacking, replace 8 repair above part
To spray painting on affected area

Aeloian b

L}ﬁ / ?/m/,fé

Lk Aulo Consullants henee gal
ESTIMATE PARTS AND LABOUR ¢RAND TOTAL S
& TE s vy b " AneT LEthy :n (g
-; -~ L r o1l G TG PER UMYy
& FAMY ohemy s i
:: I::_.I I!. --I,-.-.... I ".:"Ill LI Baig
- PP HRemi ) myst be ssnury ey mid

~=2 2 ImE apgoowal from i

HABCe Company
BOHMw Baged by R'{a"i_-

S e

Denbe:

2 27640

10

Lcs:.,i 0%

15980.00
(3196.00)

Subtotal

12784.00

8000 52

Subtotal

r_,__}

80.00

-

18000~ ¢ o
120,00 -
200.00 *
420000— 45

100060~ 40 2

Subtotal

{

; Céf,i?wr'a

.

~2700.00

15564000 1} ’ 15}'

A~Gd <5y Yo

iC



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

(CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

Cass  Motified [Est Submittes |Ad) Assigned [hgj Rot | Ad| Submitted | Ins Auth'ed Status
02002018 | DoRANE 543,300.00  |$$3,300.00 m for Burvay
_Edn hea | | can Ay ape | | S0 Estimutes | | view no | Cancei Case |

Reference Claim Details

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS |[Created by adjuster]

Insured:  |Deven Sharat Chhaya, 1D: 574600754

P | Kwan Slew Wal, |D: 575015558

Vehicke Reg . [21/09/2018 00:00 - :5%
Na.: SFF6818R Bl oF Logs: ilﬁ Months and 16 Days From LTA Reg Date [Man ¥r)]

Claim Type: |'TP / 1201800012543 m‘:"f’" | PNPV2017-00004297-01 {Comprehensive)

Palicy No.
i (Claimanty:

Aeparer: Reliable Carz Pre Ltd (HQ) B Kaki Bukit Ave 4, -n%-s}.h.'i‘f?':';'? okl Bk~ Tok
Pandi®9 Fwp singapere Pre. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6727 5700 . [Handied by Clara Li 2i Rong]
Adjuster: | LKK Auto Consiltants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 .., [Handied by ADRIAN LING] ... [Final Rpt due 08/10/2018] |
ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED S

There are no mail for this case.

view At |  Compos Case man ||

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ view All | Search Tasks | Create New Tass | compiete |

Due Date Priarity Type Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Doned
No results

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=dsp_... 5/12/2018
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Claim Documents

*SFFG6E1BR (1201800012543)
[SKP7540Y]
TP
Kwan Slew Wal
Sep 21 2018 12:00AM
[Deven Bharat Chhayal]
Reliable Carz Pte Lid

ummm| Uplosd Protos | Cnnwlnml

Page 1 of 2

|

‘Photos/Images

vi

No_ | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)
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Documentation R o [perpoge [V &
[Wo_| Finalized On | FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd, (HQ) Thumbnail Print
(1 DEI0/16 1148 | OF GIA Repart = @ | Loadror |

Documents Checklist

[:E:u MENTS CHECKLIST

[There are na document checklists configured.
|

Reset | Save | P ||
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Our - Pie Ltd (HD)

w|

Show Remarks To: L] Handing Insurer

Note: Semarks 3w Privess @"HEE yOu ERow I 1D OTWEF DAFTE
L

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 5/12/2018



Adjuster Report Page 1 of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoreg me 1sseorissr)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6B44-8805 Email sur@lkkaulo.com;assignmentsi@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/FWD1BD175737AVD3E2

Date: 05/1272018
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer FWD Singapore Pte. Lid. Policy No: PNPV2017-00004297-01
G 2imant Vehicle seree18R Insured Vehicle No : SKP7540Y
Date of Loss: 21082018 Mature of Claim: TF Claim No; 1201800012543
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No; SFFEB18R
Make & Model: gg‘:‘i;&ﬂu 3.0 AT ABS D/AB 2WD 4DR NAY HID Engine No 11207951N52B30AF
Reg. Date 05/03/2012 (Man, Year. 2011) Chassis No: WBAKBZ2030C951364
Colour: White Odometer: 52739 km
Engine Capacity- 2006 cc
Market Value/™New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S5) Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable), Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake {Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification; Ne Pre-acciden! Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Fronl Tyre Size: 275/356 R20 Rear Tyre Size: 276735 R20
Fronl Lefl Side Piralli 8 mm Rear Lefl Side: Pirelli 8 mm
Front Right Side. Pirelli B mm Rear Right Side: Pirelll 6 mm
The above vaives represon| the remaining hyre freads depih
COST OF CLAIMS Repaiers  Adjusters  Differance  Diff %)
Parts 14,462.00 3,.448.40 11,013.60 76.16
Miscellaneous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 2.700.00 710.00 1,980.00 73.70
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S5) 17,162.00 4,158.40 13,003.60 75.77
Approved Total (Overridden) (S§) 3,300.00
Nett Amount (S5) 17,162.00 3,300.00 13,862.00 80.77
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 26/092018
Date Inspected: 17102018 Inspected At Reliable Carz Pte Ltd (HQ)
8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4 #05-50
Singapore 415875
Estimated Period of Repair: 3.0 days
Adjuster: ADRIAN LING Manager: VERON CHEN

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 5/1272018



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

NOTE This report repreasnts our findings ar e hme and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection fas been carmed oul fo the besl of our
knowisdpe and abiify but sny other labiily under any other circumsiances (s hereby sspressly saciuded

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 5/12/2018



Adjuster Report

Page 3 of 4

BMW 730LI 3.0 AT ABS D/AB 2WD 4DR NAV HID SR (A) (Catalogue:Menmen Singapore 1.0

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MREM-S5G Version: 1.0 (Las! Synchronised: 05 Dec 2018)
Parts:

Labour: Repairars {Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SFFB818R)

Validity:

Recommended Parts

These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code {above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the lasl estimate page

Further Info: lemsivalues nol in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 ‘REAR BUMPER Deformed 3,45000FL *1,570.00FL
2 1 “*REAR BUMPER TOWING COVER Not Mecessary 45.00FL *“FL
3 1 *REAR BUMPER LOWER TRIM COVER Deformed 540.00 FL *540.00 FL
4 1 *REAR BUMPER ENERGY ABSORBER Cracked 154 .00 FL *154 00 FL
5 1 ‘REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Bant 1,450, 00FL *B32 0O FL
6 1 *REAR BUMPER CENTER GUIDE Cracked 180,00 FL *1B0.00FL
T 2 *REAR BUMPER RETAINER Not Necessary 830.00FL = FL
8 1 *REAR PARKING SENSOR Damaged-2pcs only 2.04000FL  *S00.00FL
{4PCS)
a 1 ‘REAR END PANEL Not Necessary 2,200.00FL *FL
0 1 ‘REAR EXHAUST PIPE Not Necessary 4 35000 FL *FL
"1 ‘REAR BUMPER UNDER COVER Not Necessary 545 00 FL *FL
12 2 ‘REAR BUMPER REFLEKTOR Mot Necessary 196.00 FL *-FL
13 1 *SET REAR BUMPER CLIP MNecessary 80.00FS *50.00FS
FaFranchise par S=SpcMNeti L=ListliemDisc
Sub Total (S%) 16,060.00 3,826.00
- List ltem Discount on L items 10.00/10.00% (S$) 1.558.00 37760
Total Parts (S$) 14,462.00 3,448.40
[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-oul. |
https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 5/12/2018



Adjuster Report Page 4 of 4

Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellansous itema selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labgur ltems

1 TO REMOVE & REPLACE RESERVE SENSOR MNew 180.00 80.00

2 TO APPLY UNDER COAT MNew 120,00 0.00

3 TO REMOVE & REFIT EXHAUST SYSTEM New 200,00 0.00

4 TO WELDING, JACKING, REPLACE & REPAIR ABOVE PART New 1,200.00 250.00

5 TO SPRAY PAINTING ON AFFECTED AREA MNew 1,000.00 400,00

Gross Labour Cost (S§) 2,700.00 710.00
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out [
< END OF ESTIMATES =
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 5/12/2018



